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* Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) .,

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR 8 SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:54 PM

To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR: CS A Team; 'Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)'

Subject: RE: SHF163L

Hi

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

—-0riginal Message——

From: Sathya Sal (LKK Auto) [mailto:SathyaSai@Ilkkauto.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:18 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; 'Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)'

Subject: RE: SHF163L

Good Day,

Please refer to attachment for finalisation.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Sathya Sai | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

--0riginal Message--—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [malito:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 5:06 PM

To: S5athya Sai (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; 'Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)'

Subject: SHF163L

Hi Sathya,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHF 163L having Case No: TAX/06/18/2113.

There is no change to the approved amount of 57,088.15 @ 7 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.



Aside Ms Lee,
Please provide the-hefure / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Pah Suan

-——-Qriginal Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 3:10 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



Shirlsz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 5:09 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: SJB2060) / TP : SHF163L/LKK / DOA : 25/06/2018
Attachments: SHF 1631 - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Pei Lu,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHF 163L.

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall: Sur@(kkauto.com | fas: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha [LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:08 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com sg=; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SIB2060) / TP : SHF163L/LKK / DOA : 25/06/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@ [kkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mallto:Survey Report@ergo com sg|
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 4:19 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Subject: 01 : SIB2060! / TP : SHF163L/LKK / DOA : 25/06/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD,



. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 4:19 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : 5JB2060) / TP : SHF163L/LKK / DOA : 25/06/2018

Attachments: Ol - 3RD VEH $JB2060) - 5AS.pdf; SHF163L - SAS.pdf; 15T VEH SLH4583Z - SAS.pdf:

SHF163L - ESTIMATE.pdf; SHF163L - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from T AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

ADDRESS : WOODLANDS SMRART DEPOT
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHANTI @ 6866 2671/2

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of domages to third party vehicle that you
are require to conduct o re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant [Motor)

ERGO |nsurance Pte Ltd

5 Temasak Boulevard

#0401 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038885

Tel: 65 6828 2180 DID: 65 6820 0194
YWebsite wyww. €000 COM.Sg

ERGO is ane of the major insurance graups In Gemany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO Is represented in mare than 30 countnes
and concentrales on Europs and Asia ERGO Is par of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers
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e S P L Company Registration Mo 190007 198R

E1UNTAYE 1, #02-25 PAYA UNTINDUSTHIAL PAKK, SINGAPORE J08%38 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX L iDS] 6236101 E

Your Rel: TBA Date: 28 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI180]1692/Vsd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SHF 163L .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on _27/06/2018  at the premises of M/s __ SMRT Automotive Service Pte Lid and
have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount (88 14.074.37

Revised Estimate Amount : S8 4245091

“Check™ ltems Amount ;88 5.809.13

Market Value : 53

LTA Reimbursement Value : 88

Nett Value (88

Description of Damage: e

The vehicle sustained damages - =

at the front & rear portion. @ frorn
offude I

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent,
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Sathya Sai
Automotive Assessor
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MSRT 18021883 | SMAT Automdlive Sandces Pie Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TiME: 25082018 1521
SUBMITTED BY B Thaywl Hayugl

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Piaase report cormectly the details of the acadent 1o spasd up the clalms process
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyhalder andior the Authofisad Driver

3, Information provided must be as Inuthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresaniaion or withalding of mataral facts may allow Insurance companiss 1o
- ——

repudiate policy ability

d_Tha insus and acceptanca of this Form by insurance camparies (8 nol an sdmisscn of policy R0y on ne pan ol B MEUrENoE COMEETE.

&. Anvy falss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repor wil be forwaried by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemant Centre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GIA] for
archiving and Ihat caples of this report will, for & fes, be made avadable upon applcation by inksrasied paries
7, By e lodgement of this repan 12 the insurers, you heneby consent 1o the archiving of this reporn ai the conine and 1o copies of the repor bemg mace svallasie

aforasaid

Dats Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Altarmative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being usad at

tima of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Pleasea staie action to be takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Nota Numbar
Drivar

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Dals Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expernianca
Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contact Number
EMail Address

25/06/2018 15:21
25/06/2018 08:50

TPE TOWARDS AIRPORT (BEEFORE PASIR IRS AVE 12)

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHF183L

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
186805369K
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAX1-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18080213MFSH

TAY BEH HWA

S2014682F

28/08/1949

QUTDOOR

13/04/1972

48 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +85-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



Address 11

Poslcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Caompany of DOriver's Own Vehicle -

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invalved In the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: - UNKNOWN

GENDER: FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? NO
If Yes, Plaase stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG TPE TOWARDS AIRPORT (BEFORE PASIR RIS AVE 12) WITH ONE PASSENGER ON BOARD
A VEHICLE SLH4583Z WHICH WAS INFRONT OF MY TAXI CAME TO A HALT. | APPLIED MY BRAKE TO STOP AND
MANAGED TO STOP IN TIME. AFTER WHICH | FELT AN IMPACT AT THE REAR OF MY TAX|. A VEHICLE SJB2060J HAD
COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF MY TAXI AND THE IMPACT PUSHED MY TAXI FORWARD AND MY TAXI TOUCHED ONTO
THE REAR OF THE FRONT VEIHCLE SLH45832. WHEN | ALIGHTED | REALISED THAT IT WAS A CHAIN COLLISION
INVOLVING 5 VEHICLES INCLUDING MINE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO BIG

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

MNamea TAN IK LOONG NICHOLAS
Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number 5.B82080J

Vehicla Make/Model/Colour
‘Petalls Of Properties
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Paga 2 o1 11



Mame ol Driver

NRIC/Passpor Numbar

Contacl Number

Addrass

Posicode

Insuranca Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Category

Namea of Drivar
NRIC/Passpor Number
Contaci Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicls Maks/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Dnvar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Cantact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

JJOE CAl

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SLH45832

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
LUNEKNOWN

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
SGCB2TT

PRIVATE CAR
LUNKNOWN

Pege 3ol 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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DECLARATION N
particulars are true in every respect ".IF
,%-/’C AT/ [200f 9

Drﬂur’s Shgnalure Reporting Centre Bersonnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver Is not the policyholdaer] Name
Date & Timea: WRIC/FIN Na.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

s
SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the details of the accident to sozed up the claims process.

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy labillty.
4. The issus and scceptance of this Farm by insurance companies 5 not an admissian of palicy llablilty on the part of the Insurance

6. The repor will be forwsrded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Gensral Insurance
Assochation of Singapore (GLA) lor archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lndgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report a1 the centre and to copies of
the report belng made avallable aferesald.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshap and the General insurance Association ol Singapore ["GLA"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase end/or process my persona! datd/parsonal Information set out in this [form| and any other persenal informatian
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information” | and disclove and transler such
Personal information to il insurers) who have insured vehicle|s) involved In this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehiglels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), tha insurers” lawyers/low firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gowsrnment agency/sutharity (such as the police], for the purpose{s)
of

[l processing, hangling and/or dealing with my claims including the settierment of the clasims and any necessary
invesfigations relating 16 the claims;

[} investigating the accident #nd/or my daims,

[lif} earrving out and/ar dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enguiries by me;

(v} agministering my claims [iIncluding the mailing of correspandence, statements, nvolces, reports or notices 1o ma,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain perscnal data abeut me 10 bring about delivery of the same a3 well a2 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages]: and/or

(¥} complying with agplicatie law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purpases”)
(b} all imsurer(s) who have Insured vehleles) Involved in this accident and the inturers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/fare permitted
to collect, v, disclose and/or process my Persanal information for ong or more of the sbove Purposes; ang

e} my Persoral Information may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party serviee providers or
agentsiincluding their lowyersflaw firms), which may be sited sutside of Sngapore, for one or more of the abous Purpotes

[d] my Personal Informatien will 2130 be coliected and used 1o compile ciams hastory for the purpase of frave detection,
imvestigation and managemant in presant and all future claims.

[e] tha infermation so collected under (d) above may be shared |/ disclosed:

(i} teall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigatng, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcemant and government agencies o resamably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} tor complybng with reguirements under any regulations, laws or coutt orders.

N
e args YN

-

nﬁm‘:w Repoding Centre Bersonnel's Sgnaturs
L driver s not the palicyholder | Hame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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SMRT Automotive Sorvice Pte Lid

ED Woodiands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705
FAX Number ° G3885592

Estimator Telephone Number - 68662623

Accident Reporting Number

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

GBE626TE

(143

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg No

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident
Accident Reported Date / Time
Surveyor Is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle |ssued?
Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC.,if any

SJB2060J
Prepared Date

SHF183L
TAX/06/18/2113
01/11/2017

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS4

TAY BEH HWA

CHAIN COLLISION
25/06/2018 08:50:00 AM
25/06/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

No
000024096699

25/06/2018 02:59:14 PM

gﬂhl‘ur.'\ Yoo
.'-“"r‘]‘ b (aen?

.')-.ft».]:u'i;.; € Iekouts con,

— Pard 'm;f et J-‘lctn#f

= G-Wiﬂ'lﬂt_*ﬂ [ e j""l-'fr

~ Pl befoce et

(/06/18/2113

S dags

AN

LIK Auto Congutants hence noiy
Nwdhﬁhﬂng:

* To resurvey before/ater soray pating

* To Sapiay camaped party) during resrvey

* Prans prices e yubvect o confrmson

* Therd arty survey s o0 & “Without Prajusics” bass
* No iBegar mocication(s) o slowed

A1) MUt b resurveYed
‘mnhmmmc:‘_.,

A nowhedoed by Reparsr
Sorsture.
Ot

Page:
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ORI A T A S WU WY O ILE MUYIIDUT . MULIOeiiL REpPdirn ventre

Chassis No - JTDKB3FU303573455 Mileage 0
Waork Sr]up Repair Completed Date / Time
Sﬁmmiry of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges . 1,352.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges 1,854.00 0.00
Total Material Charges 10,018.37 10.018.37
Other Charges B50.00 0.00
TOTAL - 14,074.37 0.00
Lum Sum Total - 0.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days © 800 peg” § dayy
Prepared / Adjusted By .
Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date 26/06/2018 01.18:55 PM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 26/06/2018 01:16:37 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No Invoice Nao
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invaice Amount Prepared Date

‘AX/06/18/2113 Page: 2



Part 4 - Spare Parts /| Material Usage

Part  |. Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
Number |* ($) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
; d
52118470 COVER, FR BUMPER v/ 1 485 50 25.00 371.62 Replace  Replace No
LR
52161160 CLIPS PIECE, FRT & 10 1.50 2500 1125 Replace  Replace No
10 RRBUMPER 2./
52114471 BRACKET, FR § ,p— 19980 2500 7485 Replace  Replace No
90 BUMPER :
NUMBER PLATE () v 35,00 0.00 35.00 Replace  Replace No
NUMBER PLATE BT o 1 25.00 0.00 25.00 Replace  Replace No
FRAME
75310470 EMBLEM ASSY 7 | 1 B7.10 2500 6532 Replace  Replace No
80 FRONT s
53101470 GRILLE SUB-ASSY xy /' , 1 33560 2500 251,70 Replace  Replace No
B0
52611471 ABSORBER, FR ¥ ; - 1 70.30 2500 5272 Replace  Replace No
40 BUMPER
52021471 REINFORCEMENT 7+ - 188110 2500 51832 Replace Replace  No
10 FRONT UPFER
52618470 ABSORBER, FR ¢ 1 117.00 2500 8775 Replace  Replace No
90 BUMPER LOWER .
52132470 REINFORCEMENT 1 238,50 2500  178.87 Replace Replace  No
10 FRONT LOWER - '
52103470 EXTENSION SUB-, 1 116.30 2500 8722 Replace  Replace No
10 ASSY, LH >
52102470 EXTENSION SUB- 1 116.30 2500 8722 Replace  Replace No
20 ASSY, RH
52116470 SUPPORT,FR 7 1 82.30 2500 6172 Replace  Replace  No
50 BUMPERLH ~
52115470 SUPPORT,FR 7 1 76.80 2500 5767 Replace  Replace No
50 BUMPER RH
52159479 COVER, RR BUMPER 1 423.80 2500 7L Replace  Replace No
13 assy [
521611860 CLIPS PIECE, FRT& / 10 1.50 2500 1125 Replace Replace  No
10 RR BUMPER Kec
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, , . 23.80 2500 570 Replace  Replace No
30 RH&LH 1 !
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, ¢ 2 3.80 2500 S§70 Replace  Replace No
0 RH&LH, 2
52482470 PAD, RR BUMPER. 7' 2 3.80 2500 570 Replace  Replace No
10 RH&LH, 2
12191470 SEAL, RRBUMPER 2" 2 11.00 2500 1850 Replace  Replace Na
10 ARM. RH & LH '
12581470 SEAL. RR BUMPER , 7" " 1 8520 2500 6390 Replace Replace  No
i0 RH '
12565470 FILLER, RR BUMPER ¥, ) 11980 2500 BOel Replace  Replace  No
0 RH iy
SENSORREVERSE 4, 118000 000 18000  Replace Replacs  No
PIXEL STICKER I’\,{ P 2 B0.00 0.00 120.00 Replace  Replace No
2023470 REAR BUMPER HT 1 318.80 2500 23910 Replace  Replace No
0 REINFORCEMENT "0 |
2453470 GUARD, RR BUMPER, 1 558,30 2500 41872 Replace  Replace No
] LOWER Disv
2461470 PAD, RRBUMPER, 7 « .-1 220 2500 165 Replace  Replace  No
0 CTR *
1581470 LENS & BODY ASSY , | » 3/486.80 10.00 131438 |Replace |Replace No
0 RR BUMPER , RH t
Page: 4
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d
81581470 . LENS & BOOY ASSY, . 1 4B6.80 1000  438.12 Replace  Replace No
10 | : RRBUMPER ,RH X
82183470 WIRE, LUGGAGE i 1 143,50 10.00 129.15 Replace  Replace No
20 ROOM NX
BEGST301 ANTENNA, 7. . 18030 10.00 54.27 Replace  Replace No
00 ELECTRICAL KEY =~
B7005474 TAIL GATE PANEL ", 1 92960 2500 89720 Replace  Replace No
40 SUB-ASSY, BACK ™. [/
DOOR
7ERO1471 TAIL GATE BACK 1 B81.20 25.00 668 .40 Replace  Replace No
10A1 DOOR OUTSIDE v -R%
GARNISH SUB-ASSY
B9350470 TAILGATELOCK 7 145210 10.00 406.89 Replace  Replace No
50 ASSY, BACK DOOR
68321470 TAIL GATE LOCK 4.,.1 2530 2500 18.97 Replace  Replace No
10 COVER , BACK DOOR ™
57881470 TAIL GATE 1 360,70 25.00 270.52 Replace  Replace No
50 WEATHERSTRIP, /__
BACK DOOR
68430520 TAIL GATE STRIKER , . 1 24.80 2500 18.67 Replace  Replace No
50 ASSY, BACKDOOR ™'
75403480 EMBLEM SUB-ASSY 3 (1 4830 2500 3472 Replace  Replace No
10 REAR
75441470 NAME PLATE 1 52,30 2500 322 Replace  Replace No
&0 (HYBRID) , LUGGAGE /. .|
COMPARTMENT
DOOR
75442471 NAME PLATE (PRIUS) ih'- {1 52.30 2500 38zI1 Replace  Replace No
30 , LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT
DOOR
COMMO SMRT LOGO + nr 1 7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace  Replace No
N
COMMO STICKER DECAL B555 ¥pn 1 21,60 0.00 21.60 Replace  Raplace No
N 8sae
58307470 END PANEL SUB- » 1620880 2500 47235 Replace  Replace No
30 ASSY, BODY LOWER [}
BACK
4718470 END PANEL . COVER, . . 147.00 2500 35.25 Replace Replace No
0co DECK TRIM SERVICE ‘v
HOLE
718471 END PANEL , COVER. M. 1 122 80 2500 9210 Replace  Replace MNo
i0co DECK TRIM, REAR J
COMMO 4006314  SEALANT SIKAFLEX y .~ 1 37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace  Replace No
N
18350470 REINFORCEMENT 2 58.70 2500 BS05 Replace  Replace Na
0 ASSY, REAR FLOOR g -
END PANEL , RH & LH
iB311471 SPARE TYRE PANEL , 9, 1 584,80 2500 42360 Replace  Replace No
0 PAN, REAR FLOOR /
8415471 BOARD, REAR 1 Ae 1 602.20 2500 37685 Replace  Replace No
0c2 FLOOR, NO.1
4997470 BOX, DECK FLOOR, 77" 1 303.40 2500 22755  Replace Replace  No
0 LH
;9954?& on. DECK FLOOR, 7 ™" 1 304.00 2500  228.00 Replace  Replace  No
H
8398470 COVER, REAR 9 v.-1 169.50 25.00 127.12 Replace  Replace No
o FLOOR UNDER ,RH '
6250470 COVER, REAR 9 1 22260 25.00 166.95 Replace  Replace No
0 FLOOR UNDER
CENTER
D467170 CLIP, FLOOR UNDER| 5 10|2.60 2500 [1950 Replace |napm No
BAOD COVER  ,NO.1 7 - /

falat ™ SUrveEym Ll L LEIEN
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90467170 CLIP, FLOOR UNDER T 10 3.20 2500  24.00 Replace  Replace  No
2?5:.? ’ COVER ,NO.2 1
656837470 LINER. REAR 1 135.80 25.00 101.85 Replace Replace No
80 FENDER ,RH X
TOTAL MATERIALS 10,018.47 10,018.37
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 10,018.37|10,018.37
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number (S) (%) ($) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/06/18/2113 Page: 6




6282018 Transfar Fes Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
. Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SHF163L
Vehicle Type: - H10 - Public Transport Taxl (Motor Car)
Vehicle Attachment 1: AlrCon(Tax)
Vehicle Scheme - Taxi (Company)
Viehicle Make : TOYOTA
Vehicle Model - PRIUSHYBRID 1.8CVT | o
Chassis No. JTDKBIFU303573455 o
Propellant - Petrol-Electric
Engine No, : ZZRS100799
Mater Na. : 1NMS100799
En;ln:l::p:rjw ' 1798cc
Power Rating : 53.0kW
Maximum Power Output : 0.0 KW (120 bhp]
Maximum Laden Weight : 1790 kg
Unladen Weight: 1375 kg - -
Year Of Manufacture : 017
Criginal Registration Date : 01 Nov 2017
Lifesipan Expiry Date : 31 Oct 2025
COE Category: A- Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
PQP Paid: $33,596.00
COE Expiry Date: 310ct 2025
Road Tax Expiry Date: 310ct 2018
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - 31 0ct 2025

 Inspection Due Date: 310ct2018
Intended Transfer Date - 28 Jun 2018
CO2 Emission : 87.00 (g/xm)
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised $27,610.00
Amaunt
CO Emission : -
HC Emission : .
WO Emissian : -
P Emissian | -

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee{s| payable.

Road l::.lrdudh‘lgﬂvu' Payment (if any), of a vehicle will fallow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its mrmrship is hlun; tr:mfﬂrrld.
Amount Payable

Amount Before GST G5T Amount Amount After GST

(5% (581 [137]

Transter Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

Message
Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannol be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
wehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earller.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

ARSIV IE. GOV.SE/MTANVIVACTIONVENGUIN | FansTr rea L amBnsH-Toxy ¢ Ui | IUN_ILErIouiviDe )



Ngdd

! - - 60 Weediands Indusirial Park £4, Smgapore 757705
‘l_-" 3_’?, LY /f?, LS FAX Number  : 63885502
. J F Estimator Tefaphona Number | GBGG2827
3_,7.4”(/({,5-‘7 Accident Reporing Mumber © §BBE28T2

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates 77 (y / [6:57

Section A-To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre /

Reg. No : SHF1B3L
Ref. No -
Reg Date :

Vehicle Type , .ﬂF,n-;-q-!E—_-E._ S

Make TR o e

Mode : PRIUS4 — o
Mame of Driver » TAY BEH HWA = |
Type of Accident - CHAIN COLLISION uL | i I‘
Date ! Time of Accident . 25/06/2018 08:50:00 AM = |
Accident Reported Date / Time :  25/06/2018 12:00-00 AM '

Surveyoer is Required? © Yes

Survey by : Lﬁ{“'"‘j <

Vehicle is Towed Back? : No

Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issusd? - No
Accident Repair Job Card No - 0000240986690
Special Instruction to ARG, If any :

SJB2060J - ERGO [ |f
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO .FOR CHECK ITEM AND PLEASE CALL SURVEYOR Sathya Sai (LKK)
& Emall ‘sathyasaif@lkkauto.com HP:98072012

Prepared Daie t 25/0B6/2018 02:

Recarding Crners

Radio Amenna
™ wilngss ‘}Z,

L Wilnesg
———————

X/06/18/2113 Page: 1




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No :  JTDKB3FU203573455 Mileage 0
Wark Shop Repair Completed Date / Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges . 1,521.00 1,260.00
Total Spray Painting Charges 1,854.00 BBO.0O
Total Material Charges . 3905889 453815
Other Charges 1,030.00 410.00
TOTAL - 13,461.89 7.088.15
Lump Sum Total : 0.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days . 8.00 7.00 v
Prepared / Adjusted By : SATHYA SAI (LKK)
Arc ! Surveyor Sing Off Date . 26/068/2018 01:18:55 PM 27/06/2018 D4:57:12 PM

Chk

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Preparad Date 26/06/2018 01:18:37 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No NN 867 -0 230 Invoice No
Quotation Date ] 4- ,"T Invoice Date
Invoice Amount - Prepared Dale -

TAX/0B/1B/2113 Page:
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Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quatation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, i applicable
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 10-80 20 ¢

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 1.014.00 006~ 2o

Total Labour 1,352.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 1080 s on

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 300 2er

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 000 x »

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OQUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 0-00 fac

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 0.00 7

TO RESPRAY REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL 180.00 000 =

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH 180.00 0.00 %

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,854.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 080 5o
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 250.00 10-00 110
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 1088 (o
SYSTEM
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 0.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 1086~ Lo
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 080" 20
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 x
lotal Other Costs 850.00 0.00
AX/06/18/2113 Page: 3




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Queotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 200.00 .~

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 1,183.00 1,060.00 _-

Total Labour 1,521.00 1,260.00 -~

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 200.00 .~

TC REPSRAY REAR EUMPER 378.00 200.00 .~

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 200.00 .-

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 100.00 -

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 100.00

TO RESPRAY REAR SPARE TYRE FANEL 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH 180.00 B0.00 .~

Total Spray Painting & Pane) Beating 1,854.00 B80.00_~

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair

Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicabla
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM F UNCTION 80.00 50,00 _
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 250.00 120.00 o~
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM [120.00 60.00 .

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 0.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 80.00 .
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20,00 ~
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0,00

TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM 180.00 100,00 -~
Total Other Costs 1,030.00 410.00 _

TAXI06/18/2113
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Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part Partion | Stock Mo Part Name Qty | Lisl Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Number (s %) (%) Recomman| Approved | Attached
d

52118478 COVER, FR BUMPER 1]48550 2500 |amBz Replace |Replace  |No /,.-r* ¢ RE
B2
£2161180 CLIPS PIECE, FRT & 10[1.50 ¢y57 2500 [11.25 Replace |[Replace [No NEC
10 RR BUMPER '
52114471 BRACKET, FR 1]59.80 25,00 T4 85 Replace  |Replace No |
g0 BUMPER ~ ot

NUMBER PLATE 1135.00 0.00 35.00 Replace  |Replace No | T

NUMBER PLATE 1|25.00 0.00 2500 Replace Replacs Na

FRAME 2 7 A1
75310470 EMBLEM ASSY Q8T.10 2500 0.00 Raplaca Natgiven [No % |
B0 FRONT /
53101470 GRILLE SUB-ASSY 133560 2500 [251.70 Replace |Replace g [No | (aT
B0 .
52611471 ABSORBER, FR 0[70.30 2500 |ooo Replace  [Notgiven |No %
40 BUMPER
52021471 REINFORCEMENT 1|881.10 2500 [518.33 Replace |Check No
10 FRONT UPFER 4
52618470 ABSORBER, FR 1|117.00 2500 |&sr7s Replace [Chack No X
en BUMPER LOWER i NN
52132470 REINFORCEMENT 1|238.50 2500 [178.88 Replace |Chack No
10 FRONT LOWER X
52102470 EXTENSION SUB- 0|118.30 25.00 0.00 Replace |Notgven |No
10 ASSY, LH X
52102470 EXTENSION SUB- 0|116.30 2500 [000 Replace  [Notgiven |No
20 ASSY, RH ¥
52118470 SUPPORT, FR 1|82.30 2500 |s173 Replsce  |Check No
50 BUMPER LH
52115470 SUPPORT, FR 1|76.90 25.00 |57.68 Replace  |Chsck No J
50 BUMPER RH
52158479 COVER, RR BUMPER 1(423 890 25.00 31793 Replacea |Replace No CRK
3 ASSY S
52161160 CLIPSPIECE FRT& | 110|150 [I5) [25.00 [1125 Replaca  [Replace  [No,~ | ¢
10 RA BUMPER
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2|1380 (q4)}25.00 |[570 Replace  |Chack No
0 RHA&LH, 1
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER 21380 (34, |25.00 |[570 Replace [Check Hoﬁ
20 RH&LH,2 N
52462470 PAD, AR BUMPER, 21380 (yu)fes.00 |570 Replace [Check No
10 RH&LH, 3 X
52181470 SEAL, RR BUMPER 2[11.00 [4-)|25.00 ]850 Replaca  [Chesk No %
30 ARM, RH & LH '
52591470 SEAL RR BUMPER, 1]85.20 25.00 53.80 Replacea  [Check No W
&0 RH .
£2565479 FILLER,. RR BUMPER . 1]118.80 25.00 Bo.03- Replaca Haplmﬁ No //" (AAT
o0 RH

SENSOR REVERSE 1|180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace |Repiace No | 0wy

FIXEL STICKER 2180.00 {y107]0.00 120,00 Replace  |Replage Mo .~ |NEL
52023470 REAR BUMPER 1]318.80 25.00 239.10 Replecs Replace Mo f,--' KT
30 REINFORCEMENT ‘
52453470 GUARD, RR BUMPER, 1]558.30 2500 |ata72 Replace  |Replace Mo /-" Nis
10 LOWER v
52451470 PAD. RR BUMPER, 11220 2500 [185 Replace [Check No % 2
10 CTR ]
81581270 LENS & BODY ASSY 3|485 80/ u{10.00 [1.31438 |[Replace |Check No NN
10 RR BUMFER . RH ' [
81581470 LENS & BODY ASSY 0486 80 10.00 0.00 Replace  [Notgiven |[No
10 RR BUMFER  RH :

Luld
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Pan Portion | Stock No Parl Name Qty | Ligt Prica | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyar | Photos
Number (5) (%) (8] Recommen| Approved | Attached
. d
B2183470 WIRE, LUGGAGE 014350 10.00 |o.oo Replsce |Notghven |[Mo
20 ROOM give X
88HE7I0 ANTENNA, 1]e0.20 1000 |[s427 Replace |Check No
00 ELECTRICAL KEY X
B70054T4 TAIL GATE PANEL 1|e20.60 2500 |[s9720 Replace |Replace [No
40 SUB-ASSY, BACK a ="
DOOR —
7E8014T1 TAIL GATE BACK 11881 20 25.00 |s8B.4D Replace  |Replace Na /
1041 DOOR QUTSIDE
GARNISH SUB-ASSY
BEAS04TO TAIL GATE LOCK ilas2 10 10.00 40888 Replaice |Check No w
50 ASSY, BACK DOOR
BE321470 TAIL GATE LOCK 1]25.30 2500 [1B.68 Replace [Check No
10 COVER . BACK DOOR pd
B7RA14TD TAIL GATE 1]3s0.70 2500 [27D52 Replace |[Replace  [No
50 WEATHERSTRIP, -
BACK DOOR
69430520 TAIL GATE STRIKER 0|24.80 2500 |ooo0 Replace |Notgiven |No X
50 ASSY, BACK DOOR
75403480 EMBLEM SUB-ASSY 1|46.30 25.00 473 Replsce  |Rapiace < Na
10 REAR ,.ff"’
75441470 MAME PLATE 1]52.30 2500 |39z} Replace |HReplace No
20 (HYBRID} , LUGGAGE a
COMPARTMENT S
DOOR
75442471 MNAME PLATE (PRIUS) 1]52.30 2500 |38y Replace |Replace Nu/,:
30  LUGGAGE S
COMPARTMENT
DOOR
COMMD SMRT LOGO a|7 a0 0.00 0.00 Replaca Notgiven  |Na X
N
COMMD STICKER DECAL 8555 0]21.60 0,00 0.00 Replace |Notgiven |No
M BEBS ¥
58307470 END PANEL SUB- 1|62080 25.00 47235 Replace [Replace [No .
g0 ASSY. BODY LOWER -2
BACK
B4T18470 EMND PANEL , COVER, 1|a7.00 2500 3525 Replace  |Check No
BOCO DECK TRIM SERVICE X
HOLE .
BAT16471 END PANEL . COVER, 1[122.80 2500 [2210 Replace |Check No
30C0 DECK TRIM, REAR y §
COMMO |4008314 |SEALANT SIKAFLEX 0|37.00 0.00 000 Replace [Motgiven [No ¥
N
58350470 REINFORCEMENT 2ls8ro it wles.oo  [85.05 Replace |Replace [No -
10 ASSY, REAR FLOOR =
END PANEL . RH & LH
5BI11471 SPARE TYRE PANEL , 1[s84.80 2500 [42360 Replace  |Chack No ¢
30 PAN. REAR FLOOR '
EB415471 BOARD, REAR 1|502 20 2500 |3vass Replace  [Check No e
1002 FLOOR, NO 1 gl
E4857470 BOX. DECK FLOOR. 1]303.40 25.00 227.55 Replacs Chack Mo }(
80 LH
64595470 BOX. DECK FLOOR. 1{204.00 2500 |22800 Replace  [Check Mo \
50 RH .
58388470 COVER. REAR 1{188.50 2500 [127.13 Replace [Check Mo
50 FLOOR UNDER . RH X
85259470 COVER. REAR 1|2z260 2500 [186.85 Replace |Check Np
10 FLOOR UNDER X
CENTER
SO467170 CLIP , FLOORUNDER | 10j280 .0 [2500 |[1850 Replace  |Check No
26A0 COVER , NO.1 ' e
S0467170 CLIP ,FLODRUNDER | 10320 |14 2500 |[24.00 Replace  [Check Na_x
2700 COVER, NO.2
Lib 0
Page: 5
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Part Forion | Stock No Parl Nama Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Frice ARC Surveyor | Photos
Murmier (9] (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
N (Lo d
65837470 LINER, REAR 0[135.80 25,00 |o.00 Replace  [Notgiven |[No X NN
80 FENDER , RH
52169470 COVER, GUARD RR 1[14.80 2500 [11.10 Replace |Replace 4 |No .
20 BUMPER LOWER a1 e
T55T1470 TAIL GATE 1129.70 25.00 2227 Reaplace Replace Mo
10 MOULDING GLASS, By P> i
BACK DOOR NI
75575470 TAIL GATE 1]18.70 2500 1477 Replace [Replace _ |No
51 MOULDING LOWER S -~
GLASS , BACK DDOR =
COMMO SEALANT WISCREEN 1]37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace  |Repiace ¢ [No~
N
TOTAL MATERIALS 727 9,056.924,538.15
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 9,056.89(4,538.15
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Pan Parfian Parnt Nama Qty | UstPrice | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveycr LT
Numbar ($) (%) ($) Check | Check
2168470 COVER, GUARD RR BUMPER 14.80 25.00 11.10 Replace  [Replace |No
PO LOWER
75511470 TAIL GATE MOULDING GLASS, 29.70 2500 2227 Replace  |Replace  |No
10 BACK DOOR
75575470 TAIL GATE MOULDING LOWER 19.70 2500 [1477 Replace  |Replace  |No
51 GLASS , BACK DOOR
COMMO [SEALANT WISCREEN 37.00 Ia.m 37.00 Replace  |Replace  [No
N
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS 85.14
g4
el [
TAXI0B/18/2113 Page: )



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: G256 3561 FAX; G256 4315
Reg No: 19980T198R GST Reg Mo, 19.9807198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblla

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref CS/EGIT1B0116882/Dsd3a2

st SINTES Tower, | AAVRAI
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date  03-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code:. EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJB 2060 Veh, Inspected SHF 183L
Paolicy No. Coverage (§) D.00
Claim No. DSMPC1801208 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 26/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU303IST3455 Colour MAROON
Odometer B2123 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 Y OKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |19585R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 18565 R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 25/06/2018 Inspection Date 27/06/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reqg No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-B507108-R Page Mool 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHF 163L
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate % ﬂ“’-"![‘:ll"'“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (DISC 25%) CRACKED 495 60 arie2
10|CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER @351.50 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 15.00 11.25
1|BRACKET, FR BUMPER (DISC 25%) DENTED 949 80 74.85
1|GRILLE SUB-ASSY (DISC 25%) cuT 33560 251.70
1|COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) CRACKED 42380 nro2
10|CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER @51.50 (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 15.00 1125
1IFILLER, RR BUMPER, RH (DISC 25%) cuT 118.80 g8 82
1 IREAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (DISC 25%) BENT 318.80 23310
1|GUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER (DISC 25%) DISTORTED 558 30 41872
1|TAIL GATE PANEL SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR (DISC 25%) |DENTED 624 60 687 20
1|TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-ASSY |CRACKED 881.20 668 40
(DISC 25%)
1|TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP, BACK DOOR (DISC 25%) cuT 360.70 27052
1|EMBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 48.30 3472
1|NAME PLATE [HYBRID), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT NECESSARY 52.30 3022
DOOR (DISC 25%)
1|NAME PLATE (PRIUS), LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT DOOR |[NECESSARY 52 30 3922
(DISC 25%)
1|END PANEL SUB-ASSY, BODY LOWER BACK (DISC 25%) |DENTED 629 80 47235
2|REINFORCEMENT ASSY, REAR FLOOR END PANEL. RH |BENT 11340 85.05
& LH @356.70 (DISC 25%)
1|COVER. GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER [DISC 25%) cuT 14 .80 11.10
1| TAIL GATE MOULDING GLASS, BACK DOOR (DISC 25%) |NECESSARY 2870 22 27
1|TAIL GATE MOULDING LOWER GLASS BACK DOOR NECESSARY 18.70 1477
(DISC 25%)
1|NUMBER PLATE (SN} cuT 35.00 35.00
1|NUMBER PLATE FRAME (SN) BENT 25.00 2500
1|SENSDR REVERSE (SN) DAMAGED 180.00 180.00
2|PIXEL STICKER @$60.00 (SN} NECESSARY 120.00 120,00
1|SEALANT W/SCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 37.00 37.00
1|EMBLEM ASSY FRONT NOT NECESSARY B7.10 -
1|ABSORBER, FR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 70.30 -
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1|REINFORCEMENT FRONT UPPER NOT NECESSARY 881.10
1|ABSORBER. FR BUMPER LOWER NOT MECESSARY 117.00
1|REINFORCEMENT FRONT LOWER NOT NECESSARY 238 50
1|EXTENSION SUB-ASSY, LH NOT NECESSARY 11630
1|EXTENSION SUB-ASSY, RH NOT NECESSARY 116.30
1|SUPPORT, FR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY B2.30
1|SUPPORT, FR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 76.680
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 1 @3$3.80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60
2|PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 2 @53 80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60
2|PAD. RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 3 @$3 80 NOT NECESSARY 7.60
2|SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, RH & LH @%11.00 NOT NECESSARY 2200
1|SEAL. RR BUMPER, RH NOT NECESSARY B5 20
1|PAD. RR BUMPER. CTR NOT NECESSARY 2.20
J|LENS & BODY ASSY, RR BUMPER, RH @$486.80 NOT NECESSARY 1.480.40
1|LENS & BODY ASSY. RR BUMPER. RH NOT NECESSARY 486.80
1|WIRE, LUGGAGE ROOM NOT NECESSARY 143.50
1|ANTENNA. ELECTRICAL KEY NOT NECESSARY 60.30
1|TAIL GATE LOCK ASSY, BACK DOOR NOT NECESSARY 452 10
1|TAIL GATE LOCK COVER. BACK DOOR NOT NECESSARY 2530
1|{TAIL GATE STRIKER ASSY, BACK DOOR NOT NECESSARY 2480
1|SMRT LOGO NOT NECESSARY 780
1|STICKER DECAL 8555 8888 NOT NECESSARY 2180
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL. PAN, REAR FLOOR NOT NECESSARY 564 B0
1|BOARD, REAR FLOOR. NO 1 NOT NECESSARY 502 20
1|BOX, DECK FLOOR, LH NOT NECESSARY 303.40
1|80X,. DECK FLOOR, RH NOT NECESSARY 304 .00
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER, RH NOT NECESSARY 169.50
1|COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER NOT NECESSARY 222 60
10|CLIP, FLODR UNDER COVER, ND 1 @52 60 NOT NECESSARY 26.00
10|CLIP, FLOOR UNDER COVER, NO.2 @3%3 20 NOT NECESSARY 32.00
1|LINER, REAR FENDER. RH NOT NECESSARY 135.80
1|END PANEL. COVER. DECK TRIM SERVICE HOLE NOT NECESSARY 47,00
1|END PANEL, COVER, DECK TRIM, REAR NOT NECESSARY 122 80
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1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX NOT NECESSARY 37.00
12,786.50 453815
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK 1,521.00 1.260.00
SPRAY PAINT 1,854 00 88000
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARNESS 250.00 120.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT  |NOT NECESSARY 120,00 -
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & WATER 120,00 60.00
TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20,00
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM. 180.00 100.00
440500 2.550.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,201.50 7,088.15
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 7.088.15
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